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47 CFR 76.1302(c) specifies the
content of carriage agreement
complaints, in addition to the
requirements of Section 76.7 of this
part.

47 CFR 76.1302(c)(1) provides that a
program carriage complaint filed
pursuant to § 76.1302 must contain the
following: Whether the complainant is a
multichannel video programming
distributor or video programming
vendor, and, in the case of a
multichannel video programming
distributor, identify the type of
multichannel video programming
distributor, the address and telephone
number of the complainant, what type
of multichannel video programming
distributor the defendant is, and the
address and telephone number of each
defendant.

47 CFR 76.1302(d) sets forth the
evidence that a program carriage
complaint filed pursuant to § 76.1302
must contain in order to establish a
prima facie case of a violation of
§76.1301.

47 CFR 76.1302(e)(1) provides that a
multichannel video programming
distributor upon whom a program
carriage complaint filed pursuant to
§76.1302 is served shall answer within
sixty (60) days of service of the
complaint, unless otherwise directed by
the Commission.

47 CFR 76.1302(e)(2) states that an
answer to a program carriage complaint
shall address the relief requested in the
complaint, including legal and
documentary support, for such
response, and may include an
alternative relief proposal without any
prejudice to any denials or defenses
raised.

47 CFR 76.1302(f) states that within
twenty (20) days after service of an
answer, unless otherwise directed by
the Commission, the complainant may
file and serve a reply which shall be
responsive to matters contained in the
answer and shall not contain new
matters.

47 CFR 76.1302(h) states that any
complaint filed pursuant to this
subsection must be filed within one year
of the date on which one of three events
occurs.

47 CFR 76.1302(j)(1) states that upon
completion of such adjudicatory
proceeding, the Commission shall order
appropriate remedies, including, if
necessary, mandatory carriage of a video
programming vendor’s programming on
defendant’s video distribution system,
or the establishment of prices, terms,
and conditions for the carriage of a
video programming vendor’s
programming.

47 CFR 76.1302(k) permits a program
carriage complainant seeking renewal of
an existing programming contract to file
a petition along with its complaint
requesting a temporary standstill of the
price, terms, and other conditions of the
existing programming contract pending
resolution of the complaint, to which
the defendant will have the opportunity
to respond within 10 days of service of
the petition, unless otherwise directed
by the Commission. To allow for
sufficient time to consider the petition
for temporary standstill prior to the
expiration of the existing programming
contract, the petition for temporary
standstill and complaint shall be filed
no later than thirty (30) days prior to the
expiration of the existing programming
contract.

47 CFR 76.1513(a) permits any party
aggrieved by conduct that it believes
constitute a violation of the FCC’s
regulations or in section 653 of the
Communications Act (47 U.S.C. 573) to
commence an adjudicatory proceeding
at the Commission to obtain
enforcement of the rules through the
filing of a complaint, which must be
filed and responded to in accordance
with the procedures specified in Section
76.7, except to the extent such
procedures are modified by Section
76.1513.

47 CFR 76.1513(b) provides that an
open video system operator may not
provide in its carriage contracts with
programming providers that any dispute
must be submitted to arbitration,
mediation, or any other alternative
method for dispute resolution prior to
submission of a complaint to the
Commission.

47 CFR 76.1513(c) requires that any
aggrieved party intending to file a
complaint under this section must first
notify the potential defendant open
video system operator that it intends to
file a complaint with the Commission
based on actions alleged to violate one
or more of the provisions contained in
this part or in Section 653 of the
Communications Act. The notice must
be in writing and must be sufficiently
detailed so that its recipient(s) can
determine the specific nature of the
potential complaint. The potential
complainant must allow a minimum of
ten (10) days for the potential
defendant(s) to respond before filing a
complaint with the Commission.

47 CFR 76.1513(d) describes the
contents of an open video system
complaint.

47 CFR 76.1513(e) addresses answers
to open video system complaints.

47 CFR 76.1513(f) states within
twenty (20) days after service of an
answer, the complainant may file and

serve a reply which shall be responsive
to matters contained in the answer and
shall not contain new matters.

47 CFR 76.1513(g) requires that any
complaint filed pursuant to this
subsection must be filed within one year
of the date on which one of three events
occurs.

47 CFR 76.1513(h) states that upon
completion of the adjudicatory
proceeding, the Commission shall order
appropriate remedies, including, if
necessary, the requiring carriage,
awarding damages to any person denied
carriage, or any combination of such
sanctions. Such order shall set forth a
timetable for compliance, and shall
become effective upon release.

Federal Communication Commission.
Marlene Dortch,

Secretary,Office of the Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020-17427 Filed 8-7—20; 8:45 am]
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SUMMARY: As part of its continuing effort
to reduce paperwork burdens, as
required by the Paperwork Reduction
Act (PRA) of 1995, the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC or
the Commission) invites the general
public and other Federal Agencies to
take this opportunity to comment on the
following information collection.
Pursuant to the Small Business
Paperwork Relief Act of 2002, the FCC
seeks specific comment on how it can
further reduce the information
collection burden for small business
concerns with fewer than 25 employees.
DATES: Written comments and
recommendations for the proposed
information collection should be
submitted on or before September 9,
2020.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be sent to
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain.
Find this particular information
collection by selecting ““Currently under
30-day Review—Open for Public
Comments” or by using the search
function. Your comment must be
submitted into www.reginfo.gov per the
above instructions for it to be
considered. In addition to submitting in


http://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain
http://www.reginfo.gov
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www.reginfo.gov also send a copy of
your comment on the proposed
information collection to Cathy
Williams, FCC, via email to PRA@
fecc.gov and to Cathy.Williams@fcc.gov.
Include in the comments the OMB
control number as shown in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION below.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For
additional information or copies of the
information collection, contact Cathy
Williams at (202) 418-2918. To view a
copy of this information collection
request (ICR) submitted to OMB: (1) Go
to the web page http://www.reginfo.gov/
public/do/PRAMain, (2) look for the
section of the web page called
“Currently Under Review,” (3) click on
the downward-pointing arrow in the
“Select Agency” box below the
“Currently Under Review’” heading, (4)
select “Federal Communications
Commission” from the list of agencies
presented in the “Select Agency” box,
(5) click the “Submit” button to the
right of the “Select Agency” box, (6)
when the list of FCC ICRs currently
under review appears, look for the Title
of this ICR and then click on the ICR
Reference Number. A copy of the FCC
submission to OMB will be displayed.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission may not conduct or
sponsor a collection of information
unless it displays a currently valid
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) control number. No person shall
be subject to any penalty for failing to
comply with a collection of information
subject to the PRA that does not display
a valid OMB control number.

As part of its continuing effort to
reduce paperwork burdens, as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA)
of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501-3520), the FCC
invited the general public and other
Federal Agencies to take this
opportunity to comment on the
following information collection.
Comments are requested concerning: (a)
Whether the proposed collection of
information is necessary for the proper
performance of the functions of the
Commission, including whether the
information shall have practical utility;
(b) the accuracy of the Commission’s
burden estimates; (c) ways to enhance
the quality, utility, and clarity of the
information collected; and (d) ways to
minimize the burden of the collection of
information on the respondents,
including the use of automated
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology. Pursuant to the
Small Business Paperwork Relief Act of
2002, Public Law 107-198, see 44 U.S.C.
3506(c)(4), the FCC seeks specific
comment on how it might “further

reduce the information collection
burden for small business concerns with
fewer than 25 employees.”

OMB Control Number: 3060—0703.

Title: Determining Costs of Regulated
Cable Equipment and Installation, FCC
Form 1205.

Form Number: FCC Form 1205.

Type of Review: Extension of a
currently approved collection.

Respondents: Business or other for-
profit entities.

Number of Respondents and
Responses: 4,000 respondents; 6,000
responses.

Estimated Time per Response: 4—12
hours.

Frequency of Response:
Recordkeeping requirement, Annual
reporting requirement, Third party
disclosure requirement.

Obligation to Respond: Required to
obtain or retain benefits. The statutory
authority for this collection of
information is contained in Section
301(j) of the Telecommunications Act of
1996 and 623(a)(7) of the
Communications Act of 1934, as
amended.

Total Annual Burden: 52,000 hours.

Total Annual Cost: $1,800,000.

Privacy Act Impact Assessment: No
impact(s).

Nature and Extent of Confidentiality:
There is no need for confidentiality with
this collection of information.

Needs and Uses: Information derived
from FCC Form 1205 filings is used to
facilitate the review of equipment and
installation rates. This information is
then reviewed by each cable system’s
respective local franchising authority.
Section 76.923 records are kept by cable
operators in order to demonstrate that
charges for the sale and lease of
equipment for installation have been
developed in accordance with the
Commission’s rules.

Federal Communications Commission.
Marlene Dortch,

Secretary, Office of the Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020-17336 Filed 8—-7-20; 8:45 am]
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comments.

SUMMARY: As part of its continuing effort
to reduce paperwork burdens, and as
required by the Paperwork Reduction
Act (PRA), the Federal Communications
Commission (FCC or Commission)
invites the general public and other
Federal agencies to take this
opportunity to comment on the
following information collections.
Comments are requested concerning:
Whether the proposed collection of
information is necessary for the proper
performance of the functions of the
Commission, including whether the
information shall have practical utility;
the accuracy of the Commission’s
burden estimate; ways to enhance the
quality, utility, and clarity of the
information collected; ways to minimize
the burden of the collection of
information on the respondents,
including the use of automated
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology; and ways to
further reduce the information
collection burden on small business
concerns with fewer than 25 employees.
DATES: Written comments should be
submitted on or before October 9, 2020.
If you anticipate that you will be
submitting comments, but find it
difficult to do so within the period of
time allowed by this notice, you should
advise the contacts below as soon as
possible.

ADDRESSES: Direct all PRA comments to
Cathy Williams, FCC, via email PRA@
fcc.gov and to Cathy.Williams@fcc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For
additional information about the
information collection, contact Cathy
Williams at (202) 418-2918.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The FCC
may not conduct or sponsor a collection
of information unless it displays a
currently valid Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) control number. No
person shall be subject to any penalty
for failing to comply with a collection
of information subject to the PRA that
does not display a valid OMB control
number. As part of its continuing effort
to reduce paperwork burdens, and as
required by the PRA of 1995 (44 U.S.C.
3501-3520), the FCC invites the general
public and other Federal agencies to
take this opportunity to comment on the
following information collections.
Comments are requested concerning:
Whether the proposed collection of
information is necessary for the proper
performance of the functions of the
Commission, including whether the
information shall have practical utility;
the accuracy of the Commission’s
burden estimate; ways to enhance the
quality, utility, and clarity of the
information collected; ways to minimize
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